General H&S Meeting

January 12, 2021

7 p.m.

Co-President of Ranch View Elementary School ("RV") Home & School Association ("H&S"), Christine Ryba called to order the online H&S General Meeting on Tuesday, January 12, at 7:00 p.m. Robin welcomed everyone via Zoom.

Participants were emailed prior to the meeting for review: the last H&S General Meeting minutes, which was on November, 10, 2020; the agenda for January 12, 2021 H & S Meeting; RV H & S Month End Bank Balance for November 2020; and the RV H & S monthly financial reports for November 2020.

Mrs. Mitchell, Ranch View Principal, and H & S Executive Board members present:

Ranch View H & S Co-President: Robin Antognoli

Ranch View H & S Co-President: Chrissi Ryba

Ranch View H & S Vice President 1: Stacie Quigg

Ranch View H & S Vice President 2: Rosy Eden

Ranch View H & S Treasurer: Erin Wikman

Ranch View H & S Secretary: Megan Szyhowski

H&S Executive Board Treasurer's Report by Erin Wikman

- 1. Bank statement balance as of 11.30.2020 was \$25.431.54
- 2. Manna: We collected \$14,572 for staff appreciation donations
- 3. School Supply Packets: We sold \$30 of headphones
- 4. Family Dining Nights: We collected \$540 from Little Pops for two dining nights
- 5. Yearbooks: We sold \$48 of 2019-2020 yearbooks

Erin reviewed the end of month bank statements for November 2020. She also overviewed the monthly financial reports for November 2020.

Motion to approve the November financials by Rosy Eden and seconded by Kevin Froehlich. None opposed. The November financial reports were approved.

H&S Executive Board Secretary's Report by Megan Szyhowski:

Explanation that H & School Meeting Zoom info will be sent to parents who fill out the Google Form in the H & S Happenings. A copy of the agenda, financials and last meeting minutes will

be sent the day of the meeting. A reminder for the zoom will also be sent the day of the meeting for those that filled out the Google Form.

Motion to approve the November General H & S Meeting Minutes by Kevin Froehlich and seconded by Robin Antognoli. None opposed. The November 11, 2020 General H & S Meeting minutes were approved.

Ranch View Principal- Mrs. Mitchell

Stage III Hybrid Learning-planned for the end of January 2021

Mrs. Mitchell discussed the rationale behind the return to learning being half days. Half days were chosen for consistency with learning in consideration for holidays, transportation, lunch, etc. Focus will be on SEL, reading and math for synchronous time.

Teacher Assistants will be assisting K-2 during asynchronous time. Third to Fifth grades will have more office hours available to them. Two building substitutes who are available may also support students during asynchronous time.

Technology will also allow students who are at home to interact with students and teachers at school. Students who are in person will be able to leave items in their desks.

Kindergarten students' parents should have received a letter that there will be Kindergarten tours on January 22nd so the students are not overwhelmed the first day they return to the building.

Sneak peek for Kindergarten will be virtual this year for students who will be in Kindergarten in Fall 2021.

Please reach out to Mrs. Mitchell if you have any questions or concerns about Return to Learn.

H & S Executive Board Co-Presidents' Updates by Chrissi Ryba and Robin Antognoli:

Virtual Meeting with Dan Bridges regarding Communication with parents and possible improvements. One area discussed was providing a short summary of D203 Board of Education Meetings.

Please refer to the FAQ Page on District 203 page to have questions answered.

Community Relations Page-Community Relations Report 1/6/21 - Google Docs

H & S Executive Board Vice Presidents' Updates by Stacie Quigg and Rosy Eden

The Ranch View Yearbook this year will be different than in years past. Currently, the yearbook committee is working on the project.

SFCP Service Project is Hearts for Seniors. There are details on Facebook and in H & S Happenings.

Restaurant Night at Panera is scheduled for January 20th, 2021.

Spirit Wear Updates. There are winter items available.

Hospitality- Sign Up Genius coming out soon for parents to provide items for teachers and staff.

A motion was made to adjourn the meeting was made by Robin Antognoli and seconded by Stacie Quigg and the meeting was adjourned.